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Tadlock, Brenda

From: Fredrick Levine [fred@medicalserviceslic.com]
Sent:  Monday, March 14, 2011 9:21 AM

To: Tadlock, Brenda

Cc: waymeth.mundelius@wellsfargo.com
Subject: FW: FEIN # Change/ LO4000029634
Brenda:

Please confirm receipt and change. The FEI # should be 34-1998203 for LO4000029634. The FE! number
that is listed there now is for our other entity for ABS Holdings 1, llc.

Regards,

Fredrick Levine, Controller

1160 South Regers Circle, Suite 2
Boca Raton, FL 33487

T: (866) 413-7798 F: (B61) 226-4265
fred@medicalservicesllc.com

“This e-mail is subject to the Electronics Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.5.C. § 2510-2521, and
may be legally privileged. The information contained in this e-mail message is confidential
information intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution,
or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in
error, please immediately notify Fredrick Levine by telephone at B66-413-7798, and delete the
original message. Thank you.

From: waymeth.mundelius@wellsfargo.com [mailto:waymeth.mundelius@wellsfargo.com]
Sent: Friday, March 11, 2011 12:34 PM

To: fred@medicalservicesllc.com

Cc: waymeth.mundelius@wellsfargo.com; joshua.montagna@wellsfargo.com

Subject: FW: FEIN # Change/ L04000029634

Fred, do you have an alternate contact at the Florida Division of Corporations? I received
an error message for Erin's email address.

This issue with the FEIN needs to be corrected ASAP.

Waymeth Mundelius

Officer and Senior Relationship Specialist
Wells Fargo Bank NA

954-765-3838

954-765-3833 Fax

From: Mundelius, Waymeth
Sent: Friday, March 11, 2011 12:32 PM

3/14/2011
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To: Fredrick Levine; 'Malave, Erin'
Cc¢: Mundelius, Waymeth; Montagna, Joshua A
Subject: RE: FEIN # Change/ 104000029634

Fred, I've just reviewed the information on Sunbiz for ABS Holdings, LLC and it remains
incorrect.

The FEIN on record for ABS Holdings, LLC is 202621691 - this FEIN is also tied to ABS Holdings
II,LLC.

Please provide the bank with a corrected $S4 from the IRS as quickly as possible, evidencing the
entity name, ABS Holdings, LLC and the correct FEIN.

Thank you Fred, and as always, please feel free to call me directly at 954-765-3838.

Waymeth Mundelius

Officer and Senior Relationship Specialist
Wells Fargo Bank NA

954-765-3838

954-765-3833 Fax

From: Fredrick Levine [mailto:fred@medicalserviceslic.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2011 9:12 AM

To: 'Malave, Erin'

Cc: Mundelius, Waymeth

Subject: RE: FEIN # Change/ L04000029634
Importance: High

Erin:

It appears this FEI # was never updated. Please see email correspondence below from October 2010. We need
this done, so our bank can have a correct 554 on file. Please advise once this has been satisfied.

Regards,

Fredrick Levine, Controller

1160 South Rogers Circle, Suite 2
Boca Raton, FL 33487

T: (B66) 413-7798 F: (561) 226-4265
fred@medicalservicesilc.com

"This e-mail is subject to the Electronics Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. § 2510-2521, and may be
legally privileged. The information contained in this e-mail message is confidential information intended only
for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify Fredrick
Levine by telephone at 866-413-7798, and delete the original message. Thank you,

3/14/72011
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From: Fredrick [mailto:fred@medicalservicesllc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 8:41 AM

To: 'Malave, Erin'

Subject: RE: FEIN # Change/ 04000029634

34-1998203

From: Malave, Erin [mailto:EMMalave@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 8:39 AM

To: Fredrick

Subject: RE: FEIN # Change/ L04000025634

Please check this number again...34-998203, This should be a 9 digit number not an 8 digit number.
Please just reply back to me and ! will update your file first.

Erin M, Malaoe

Amendments

Buarcau of Commercial Recording
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minules to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of Siate values your
feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State. is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and
quality of services provided to you, Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.
B0OS Customer Satisfaction Surve

From: Fredrick [mailto:fred@medicalserviceslic.com)
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 3:11 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FEIN # Change/ L04000029634

The incorrect FEI # is listed under our filing information for ABS Holdings, LLC. The correct FEI # is 34-G98203.
This should replace FEI #20-2621691. FEI #20-2621691 is the correct number for our other company ABS
Holdings Il, LLC. Please confirm once amended.

Regards,

Fredrick Levine, Controller

1160 South Rogers Circle, Suite 2
Boca Raton, FL 33487

T: (866) 413-7798 F: (561) 226-4265
fred@medicalserviceslic.com

"This e-mail is subject to the Electronics Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. § 2510-2521, and may be
legally privileged. The information contained in this e-mail message is confidential information intended only
for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify Fredrick
Levine by telephone at 866-413-7798, and delete the original message. Thank you.

/14,2011



